From: Redacted

Sent: 4/1/2014 3:13:17 PM
To: Redacted

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: GT IM Program Notification - PG&E #321

| believe this is the latest BAP submittal.

Redacted

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance

Redacted

From: Blaine.Keener@dot.gov [mailto:Blaine.Keener@dot.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 7:06 AM

To:/Redacted

Cc: mdr@cpuc.ca.gov; Chris.Mclaren@dot.gov; Zach.Barrett@dot.gov
Subject: GT IM Program Notification - PG&E #321

The attached document comprises GT IM Program Notification #321. The status for this
notification will remain “Under Review” until the CA PUC informs me that it has no concerns
with the revised program.

Blaine Keener PHMSA Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), HQ, National Field
Coordinator, 202-366-0970

From: Pender, Jamerson (PHMSA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 9:31 AM

To: Keener, Blaine (PHMSA)

Subject: FW: PG&E Integrity Management BAP
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IM plan update.

Regards,

Jamerson Pender

Information Resources Manager
DOT/PHMSA - Office of Pipeline Safety
Phone: 202.366.0218

Fax: 202.366.4566

Email: Jamerson.Pender@dot.gov

From: ‘ Redacted

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 4:.42 PM
To: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: InformationResourcesManager (PHMSA); |Redacted

Barnes, Bennie; Redacted [[Redacted

Subject: PG&E Integrity Management BAP

General Hagan,

Attached find a courtesy update of the PG&E and StanPac integrity management

asset plans.

Sincerely,

Redacted

|; Trevino, Rolando |.; Yee, Frances;
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Regulatory Compliance
PG&E - Gas Standards and Policies

Redacted

PG&E . js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1¢arn more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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